0OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

December 6, 1963

Gulf 0il Corp.
Box 670
Hobbs, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Effective January 1, 1964 your Eubank No. 4 located in Unit H of Section
22, T-21-§, R-87-F and Hardy No. § located in Unit L of Section 20, T-
21-8, R-87-E, Blinebry Gas Pool, are reclassified as oil wells. This
reclassification is necessitated by your recently submitted gas-liquid
ratio tests, which indicate the wells to be producing liquids of less
than 51 gravity with a ratio of less than 32,000 cubic feet per barrel.

Pleagse submit corrected Forms C-128 showing 40 acre dedication prior to
January 1, 1964 in order that allowables may be assigned in the 0il
Proration Schedule. ‘

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATIGN COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Supervisor, District 1
JDR/me
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